From: Kristi Hale

Sent: 4/1/2021 2:47:34 PM
To: Roger Crum
Cec: Klopsch, Norbert S.

Subject: RE: 0OIC: tagline and words

I think sharing the whole list is good — with your summary of most cited words.

From: Roger Crum [mailto:rcruml@udayton.edu]
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 1:51 PM

To: Kristi Hale <hale @wrightlibrary.org>

Cc: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>
Subject: Re: OIC: tagline and words

|CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

thanks kristi

thanks. do you have a sense of whether we want to show the whole list or reduce it to a selection? ciao, roger

On Thu, Apr 1, 2021 at 1:47 PM Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org> wrote:

Sure — I’ add it to the agenda.

From: Roger Crum [mailto:rcruml@udayton.edu
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 1:44 PM

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

ciao kristi:

thanks. 1think we are pretty much "there" and "done" with the tag line as "Building Community for All." i'm less certain about
the individual words and whether we want to come to some formal agreement, in the leadership group, as to which 5-10 we
want to send forward. do you want this to be an agenda item at our next meeting? yours, roger

On Thu, Apr 1, 2021 at 10:50 AM Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org> wrote:
I think the top listed words are all good, but I want to make them grammatically cohesive, which is a little tough.

Community: 4 times

Culture — 3 times

Equity/Equitable: 5 times

Unite (and variants): 4 times Maybe Unity

Welcoming — 4 times Not sure how to make this one match

I would also like to add one word that reflects our educational mission: i.e. Education, Exploration, Learning

From: Roger Crum [mailto:rcruml@udayton.edu
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 10:02 AM

To: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Kristi Hale <hale @wrightlibrary.org>
Subject: OIC: tagline and words

|CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ciao norb and kristi

on the matter of the vote and the words, the majority of those of us on the leadership team voted went for : "Building
Community for All"


mailto:hale@wrightlibrary.org
mailto:rcrum1@udayton.edu
mailto:hale@wrightlibrary.org
mailto:Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us
mailto:hale@wrightlibrary.org
mailto:rcrum1@udayton.edu
mailto:Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us
mailto:hale@wrightlibrary.org

and 1 attach a list of the words 1 received, and you'll see the variation and the number of times individual words surfaced.

i've unofficially communicated to jayne whitaker that "Building Community for All" is the strong preference; what do you
think i should do with these words?

yours, roger
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